

UEXO \ FSC

Copy Trading / PAMM Terms and Conditions

v1.0

Table of Contents

1. Introduction	3
2. Copy Trading Service	4
3. Fee Acknowledgment/Debit/Credit Authorisation:	5
4. Terms and Conditions	6
5.Fee Acknowledgement/Aebit/Credit Authorisation Terms	13
6. Percentage Allocation Management Module ("PAMM")	14
7. Pamm Accounts	16
8. Risks	24
9. Amendments	25
10. Severability	26
11. Governing Language	27
12. Governing Law	28
Do you have any questions?	29

1. Introduction

UEXO Global Ltd. has a global business licence, which is registered in Mauritius under the registration number 179291. UEXO Global Ltd, is licensed and authorised by the Mauritius Financial Services Commission (MFSC) with regulatory licence number GB21026300. The registered office of UEXO Global Ltd is, 7th Floor, 51 Rue Du Savoir, Ebene, Cybercity 72201, Mauritius.

THESE TERMS, TOGETHER WITH THE GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS, THE RISK DISCLOSURE NOTICE, THE ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING POLICY, THE CONTENT PUBLISHED ON THE WEBSITE AND PLATFORM, AND ANY OTHER GUIDELINES, POLICIES, OR REQUIREMENTS ESTABLISHED BY THE COMPANY, SHALL COLLECTIVELY FORM THE COMPLETE AND BINDING AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PARTIES.

IT IS EXPRESSLY RECOGNIZED AND ACCEPTED THAT THE COPY TRADING AND PAMM SYSTEM IS OPERATED BY AN INDEPENDENT THIRD-PARTY PROVIDER. THE COMPANY DISCLAIMS ANY RESPONSIBILITY OR LIABILITY TO MANAGERS AND INVESTORS FOR ANY TECHNICAL DISRUPTIONS, SERVICE INTERRUPTIONS, EVENTS OF FORCE MAJEURE, OR ANY OTHER CIRCUMSTANCES THAT MAY IMPACT THEIR ACCOUNTS, BALANCES, OR TRADING OPERATIONS.

2. COPY TRADING SERVICE

2.1 By signing this Agreement, you, the holder of a trading account(s) with Uexo Global Ltd, request, confirm, and authorize the Company to assign your account(s) to a trading strategy category that you selected before opening this document and signing this Agreement. This category will automatically replicate the trades of a specific trader or traders and/or trading strategies into your account(s), in accordance with the chosen strategy category (the "Services").

3. FEE ACKNOWLEDGMENT/DEBIT/CREDIT AUTHORISATION:

3.1 By agreeing to the terms and signing this Agreement, you hereby acknowledge and confirm your obligation to pay for the services described below, and you instruct and authorize the Company to debit your trading account(s) and credit the applicable fees to the relevant traders associated with the strategy you have subscribed to.

3.2. You hereby acknowledge and confirm that you have carefully read and fully understood the above fee acknowledgment/debit/credit authorization, as well as the terms of this Agreement outlined below. You further affirm that you have completed this form voluntarily, with full awareness of the associated obligations, risks, and liabilities, and agree to be bound by all provisions contained herein.

3.3. You acknowledge and agree that the Service will be delivered by a third party. You understand and accept that the legal responsibility and liability for the Services rest solely with such third party. Uexo Global Ltd acts only as a provider of trading systems and investment service facilities and is not involved in any copy trading, copy trading strategies, expert advisors, or similar activities.

4. TERMS AND CONDITIONS

4.1. By proceeding with your registration and subscription to the services provided by the Company, you acknowledge that you have read, understood, and agreed to be legally bound by all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement (the "Agreement").Your acceptance of this Agreement is confirmed electronically by clicking the relevant acceptance button or checkbox during the registration process. You are encouraged to download or print a copy of this Agreement for your records.If you do not agree to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, you should discontinue the registration process and refrain from using any of the services provided.

4.2. You will only be granted access to the Company's services upon confirmation of your electronic acceptance of this Agreement. Your electronic acceptance shall have the same legal effect as a physical signature and is binding under the Electronic Transactions Act 2000 of Mauritius, the Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act (ESIGN Act), and other applicable laws. Any use of the services offered by the Company shall be deemed as conclusive evidence of your full and unconditional acceptance of these Terms and Conditions.

4.3. The Company offers Copy Trading Account services by granting the Client access to the Platform's features, allowing the Client to replicate the trading activities of one or more selected Strategy Providers. The Company assumes no liability for the actions of the chosen Strategy Providers.

4.4. You acknowledge and understand that the strategy provider is neither an employee, contractor, nor agent of the Company and has no affiliation with the Company in any other capacity.

4.5. You further acknowledge and understand that any Strategy Category you select, as well as the activity of your Account(s) resulting from the Services, may not be successful and could lead to the loss of your entire investment.

4.6. You understand that the Company is under no obligation to disclose any personal information regarding the Strategy Provider.

4.7. You understand and agree that the Company reserves the right to pause, stop, or block any Strategy Provider from being copied or any Client from copying the trading activity of the Signal Provider under the Copy Trading account functionality at any time upon its sole discretion. The Company shall not be obliged to provide any and/or further reasoning for doing so.

4.8. You acknowledge and agree that trading in Forex, options, and/or CFDs carries a high level of risk and may not be appropriate for all investors. Only funds you can afford to lose should be used for such trading. If you lack sufficient risk capital or cannot bear potential losses, you should refrain from trading in these markets.

4.9. You fully acknowledge and understand that no guarantees of profit or protection from loss can be made, nor can the extent of losses be limited. You bear sole responsibility for assessing the appropriateness of any investment strategy, product, or transaction in relation to your investment objectives.

4.10. You confirm and agree that by utilizing the Services to replicate specific trader(s) and strategies, you have taken into account your overall financial situation, including any financial obligations, and understand that using these Services is highly speculative and may result in substantial losses.

4.11. You acknowledge and agree that the Company reserves the right to withdraw and/or freeze any funds generated through abusive trading (as defined in the General Terms and Conditions).

4.12. You acknowledge and understand that the Company does not offer asset management, portfolio management, personalized investment advice, or advisory services to Clients. Any information provided by the Company should not be construed as advice of any kind.

4.13. You further acknowledge and understand that the Company does not provide legal, trading, or tax advice.

4.14. You hereby authorize the Company to subscribe you to the selected strategy in order to replicate all transactions and/or positions executed by the trader and/or strategy category you have chosen to replicate. This includes, without limitation, initiating replication, stopping replication, pausing replication of any trader or strategy, and setting limits on any position. These actions will be performed automatically upon your instruction and do not require prior consultation, consent, or approval regarding ongoing activities or copied trades. The authority granted covers transactions involving, but not limited to, Contracts for Difference (CFDs), foreign currencies, indices, commodities, and equities, whether on margin or otherwise, including short sales, all conducted on your account and at your risk. Additionally, it includes any other actions reasonably necessary to carry out these activities in your best interest.

4.15. Although you grant this authority, you are expected to exercise diligence and carefully monitor all activity in your Account(s). The Company provides online access to your Account(s), allowing you to track unrealized and realized profits and losses, view account balances, make any desired modifications to trades, and generate monthly account statements.

4.16. You hereby confirm and acknowledge that, at your sole discretion, you may stop, pause, restrict, or limit any replication activity performed through our Websites at any time. You remain solely responsible at all times for monitoring, selecting, and assessing (a) the suitability of the copied accounts, and (b) the overall performance of the copied trader, account, and/or strategy.

4.17. The subscription to the Services does not constitute investment advice from the Company. You use the Services at your own risk, and the Company, along with its affiliates, employees, clients, and agents, shall not be liable for any losses you may incur as a result of using these features. Neither any replicated trader, account, nor strategy guarantees the future performance of your Account(s), any specific performance level, the success of any investment strategy, or the overall management of your Account(s).

4.18. Investment strategies are exposed to a range of market, currency, economic, political, and business risks. Investment decisions may result in losses, including the potential loss of your entire investment. Past performance should not be considered as a guarantee or indicator of future results.

4.19. To the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, neither the Company nor any of its affiliates shall be liable for (a) any loss resulting from following your written or oral instructions, (b) any loss incurred due to decisions or actions taken by any account you have chosen to copy, or (c) any loss arising from investment decisions or actions made or omitted in good faith by any replicated account, strategy, or portfolio. Nothing in these Terms and Conditions shall waive or limit any rights you may have under applicable laws that cannot be waived or limited.

4.20. By signing this Agreement, you authorize and consent to the chosen strategy performing activities and making changes in your account. You acknowledge the risks involved, including that such changes may not always be successful or profitable. These activities may include trading, placing orders to buy or sell (including short sales) stocks, bonds, options, securities, futures, commodities, foreign currencies, foreign exchange ("Forex"), Contracts for Difference ("CFDs"), and any other financial instruments, transactions, contracts, or Company products, whether on margin or otherwise, all conducted at your own account and risk.

4.21. You confirm and acknowledge that you have been thoroughly informed and have obtained independent advice regarding the systematic trading strategy, trading objectives of the chosen strategy, and all related risks involved. Accordingly, you accept full responsibility for any such risks.

4.22. The Company does not endorse or guarantee the background or performance history of the traders executing or creating the chosen strategy. You acknowledge that the Company, its officers, employees, and agents do not control the actions of the strategy and bear no responsibility for any losses you may incur as a result. Furthermore, you understand and agree that the Company does not, either expressly or implicitly, endorse the operating methods of the selected strategy.

4.23. We hereby inform you, and by signing this Agreement you expressly acknowledge and confirm, that the trader(s) you choose to replicate are not employees of the Company and have no authority to act on behalf of or bind the Company in any manner. The actions of these strategy traders, which impact your Account(s), are undertaken entirely at your own risk and responsibility and will be regarded by the Company as if performed by you personally.

4.24. You agree to indemnify and hold harmless the Company, along with its associates, group entities, affiliates, agents, beneficial owners, officers, directors, employees, and other representatives (collectively referred to as the "Company"), from any and all liabilities, claims, losses, damages, costs, and expenses, including attorney fees, arising directly or indirectly from actions taken or transactions executed in your account through the replication and use of the chosen strategy subscription. This indemnity also covers any losses, damages, or expenses incurred by the Company in correcting erroneous instructions submitted by the strategy, or when the Company exercises its rights under the general Client Agreement (the Company's Terms and Conditions) governing the business relationship.

4.25. You hereby release the Company from any liability related to the consequences arising from the replication of trades, as well as from the use of any software, systems, and/or telecommunication methods.

4.26. You acknowledge and confirm that trading systems may occasionally experience downtime or face difficulties in connecting or executing trades. In such events, you are required to contact the Company immediately to report any errors or inability to use the systems. Prompt notification is necessary so the Company can provide assistance. You understand that the Company cannot undo any actions or omissions as if they never occurred, but will make every reasonable effort to assist you.

4.27. You acknowledge and confirm that, in the event of abnormal or unexpected market conditions and/or system malfunctions, copy trades may not be executed or may be delayed.

4.28. You also acknowledge and agree that you are responsible for continuously monitoring your account, as system malfunctions and/or unexpected market conditions may prevent trades from being closed promptly or at all. You hereby accept that all liability in such cases remains with you.

4.29. You release the Company from any liability for consequences arising from delays and/or omissions in copy trading, as well as from any technical or natural events that may cause such issues.

4.30. The Company is under no obligation to conduct any inquiries on you or any other person before permitting the chosen strategy to make changes or give instructions in your account.

4.31. If you wish to terminate this Agreement, you must provide us with written notice at least thirty (30) days in advance.

4.32. Upon receipt of such termination notice, all open transactions initiated by the Strategy will be set to close only, and no further replications will occur. Thereafter, only you will have the ability to open new transactions or close any existing ones.

4.33. We reserve the right to terminate this Agreement at our sole discretion, at any time and for any reason, including without cause ("Termination without Cause"). In such an event, we will provide you with thirty (30) days written notice prior to the discontinuation of Services.

4.34. You agree that this Agreement constitutes an integral part of the Client Agreement (Company's Terms and Conditions), Risk Policy, Privacy Policy, and other legal documents of the Company, as amended from time to time. These documents were acknowledged by you upon opening your account with us and are always available on our website. All such terms are equally binding upon you.

4.35. You acknowledge that you have read and understood the Company's Terms and Conditions, Risk Policy, Privacy Policy, and other applicable legal documents available on the website, which are incorporated herein by reference as if fully set forth. You hereby affirm all statements contained therein and confirm your acceptance of all representations, warranties, and agreements in this Agreement, as well as in the Terms and Conditions, Risk Policy, Privacy Policy, and other applicable legal documents of the Company.

4.1.36. You acknowledge and consent that your personal data may be shared with relevant third-party service providers involved in delivering the services described herein.All personal data is processed in accordance with the Mauritius Data Protection Act 2017 and, where applicable, the General Data Protection Regulation (EU) 2016/679. For more details on how we collect and manage your personal data, please refer to our Privacy Policy available on the website, which forms part of this Agreement as noted in the clause above.

4.37. Risks associated with Copy Trading:

4.37.1. Copy trading features involve various risks, and you are strongly advised to carefully read and consider the following risks before using the Services provided herein.

4.37.2. By instructing the Company to execute copy orders, the Client confirms that they understand and accept the inherent risks associated with trading financial derivatives and other high-risk products

4.37.3. Automated trade execution involves opening and closing trades in your account without the need for your manual intervention.

4.37.4. In deciding to replicate a specific trader, account, portfolio, or strategy, you have taken into account your entire financial situation, including your financial commitments. You understand that using Copy Trading features is highly speculative and may result in significant losses.

4.37.5. Copy Trading Features are offered by us solely for informational purposes. Neither we nor our affiliates, employees, or agents provide investment or financial advice.

IF YOU MAKE INVESTMENT DECISIONS BASED ON INFORMATION AVAILABLE ON OUR WEBSITES OR THROUGH THE USE OF THESE SERVICES, YOU DO SO AT YOUR OWN RISK, AND THE COMPANY, ITS AFFILIATES, EMPLOYEES, AND AGENTS WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY LOSSES YOU MAY INCUR.

4.37.6 BEFORE MAKING ANY INVESTMENT DECISION, YOU SHOULD CONDUCT YOUR OWN INDEPENDENT RESEARCH. YOU ARE FULLY AND EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING WHETHER ANY INVESTMENT, STRATEGY, PRODUCT, OR SERVICE IS APPROPRIATE FOR YOU BASED ON YOUR PERSONAL FINANCIAL CIRCUMSTANCES AND INVESTMENT OBJECTIVES.

4.37.7. If you execute additional trades in your account, or modify, cancel, or otherwise alter your relationship, arrangement, order, or transaction with the copy trading service provider, you may experience materially different results compared to the user you are copying. Similarly, any cash-out or withdrawal by the trader being replicated may impact the replication ratios and lead to significantly different outcomes.

4.37.8. Any positive or negative outcomes resulting from the execution of copy orders under this agreement will directly affect the client alone. While offering copy trading account services, the company holds no responsibility for the actions of clients, including those clients registered as strategy providers.

4.37.9. Any past performance of our users, their risk scores, statistics, or any other related information displayed on our websites and applications should not be interpreted as indicative of future results and must be treated as hypothetical, as further detailed below. It is important to recognize that risk scores, statistical data, and historical performance are NOT A GUARANTEE OF FUTURE PERFORMANCE. NO REPRESENTATION OR GUARANTEE IS BEING MADE THAT ANY ACCOUNT WILL OR IS LIKELY TO ACHIEVE PROFITS OR LOSSES SIMILAR TO THOSE SHOWN AND/OR THAT A RISK SCORE OF A COPIED USER SHALL NOT IN FACT BE HIGHER.

4.37.10. When evaluating the content, portfolio, financial performance data, opinions, or advice provided by another registered user, you should not presume that the user is impartial, independent, or qualified to offer financial information or opinions.

4.37.11. PAST PERFORMANCE AND RISK SCORES SHOULD BE VIEWED AS HYPOTHETICAL RESULTS WITH SIGNIFICANT LIMITATIONS. NO WARRANTY OR GUARANTEE IS PROVIDED THAT ANY ACCOUNT WILL ACHIEVE PROFITS OR LOSSES SIMILAR TO THOSE REFLECTED BY PAST PERFORMANCE OR RISK SCORES. ACTUAL INVESTOR GAINS OR LOSSES WILL VARY BASED ON SEVERAL FACTORS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO INITIAL ACCOUNT BALANCES (DEPOSITS AND WITHDRAWALS), MARKET CONDITIONS, MINIMUM TRADE SIZE, INVESTOR ACCOUNT SETTINGS, AND THE ACTUAL RESULTS OF THE REPLICATED USER.

4.37.12. NO PART OF THE INFORMATION AND/OR COPY TRADING FEATURES PROVIDED ON OUR WEBSITES IS INTENDED TO OFFER, NOR SHOULD IT BE INTERPRETED AS OFFERING, ANY INVESTMENT, TAX, OR OTHER FINANCIAL ADVICE. YOU SHOULD NOT RELY ON SUCH CONTENT OR FEATURES AS A SUBSTITUTE FOR PROFESSIONAL FINANCIAL OR INVESTMENT GUIDANCE. IF YOU DECIDE TO ENTER INTO TRANSACTIONS BASED ON THE WEBSITE CONTENT OR TO REPLICATE SPECIFIC TRADERS OR TRADES, YOU ASSUME FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR SUCH DECISIONS AND ANY RESULTING CONSEQUENCES. WHILE INDIVIDUAL USERS MAY PROVIDE INVESTMENT ADVICE, OPINIONS, OR MAKE TRANSACTIONS THAT OTHERS MAY COPY, THESE INTERACTIONS REPRESENT MERELY EXCHANGES BETWEEN PARTIES WHO MAY BE ANONYMOUS OR UNIDENTIFIABLE, OR SIMPLY THE EXECUTION OF TRADES BY SUCH USERS. UEXO GLOBAL LTD AND ITS AFFILIATES DO NOT PROVIDE INVESTMENT ADVICE IN ANY FORM, DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, THROUGH MAKING THIS INFORMATION OR THESE FEATURES AVAILABLE. ANY INFORMATION OBTAINED FROM THESE SOURCES OR THE USE OF COPY TRADING FEATURES SHOULD BE CONSIDERED ONLY AS A STARTING POINT FOR YOUR OWN

INDEPENDENT RESEARCH AND INVESTMENT DECISION MAKING

4.37.13. You accept full responsibility for any and all financial losses, including direct losses or loss of profits, arising from the following risks:

- The risk that the strategy provider lacks the necessary qualifications or knowledge to conduct trading activities.
- The risk that the strategy provider may engage in fraudulent activities using the platform's features.
- The risk that the strategy provider may lose control of the copy trading account, allowing third parties unauthorized access.
- The risk that you may misunderstand or misinterpret these copy trading account terms.
- The risk of unforeseen delays in the execution of copied trades, resulting in failure to copy or close the trade.
- The risk of unexpected delays in banking transfers or any other transfers, including late execution of deposit or withdrawal instructions.
- The risk of closure of the copy trading account.

5. FEE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT/DEBIT/CREDIT AUTHORISATION TERMS

5.1. You understand that compensation for the use of services will be charged in the form of fees as outlined in the Fee Acknowledgement / Debit / Credit Authorization above. It is your responsibility to obtain information, select the appropriate strategy, and be aware of the corresponding compensation fees and applicable terms. The currency for compensation payments will correspond to the currency of the trading account(s).

5.2.Clients should be aware that remuneration structures may incentivize excessive trading or risk-taking by strategy providers. Clients must review all fee terms before subscribing.

5.3. You agree and understand that any fees debited or credited may be subject to adjustments when the relevant accounts participate in promotions and/or conditions that affect such fees.

5.4. You acknowledge that certain compensation methods may create a conflict of interest, as traders could be incentivized to execute trades primarily to earn compensation. You understand and accept this potential conflict of interest and waive any objections to it against the Company

5.5. You agree and authorize Uexo Global Ltd to deduct fees and/or compensation from your account(s) on behalf of the traders, in accordance with the compensation agreement you have stipulated in the Fee Acknowledgement / Debit / Credit Authorization above.

5.6. The company will make reasonable efforts to calculate and process compensation payments; however, it does not accept any responsibility or liability for errors in calculation or failure to make any payment. You acknowledge and understand that if there are insufficient funds in your account, the company may be unable to pay the fees to the traders, and you will remain liable for the relevant amounts owed for the services provided.

5.7. Due to the technical specifications of the trading platform, trading volumes may be subject to limitations. The maximum allowable trading volume for one or more accounts per individual trade is specified in the trading platform under the symbol specifications. If the calculated copied trading volume exceeds the maximum allotment for a specific symbol, only the maximum permitted volume per symbol will be executed. You acknowledge that trading results between any provider and subscriber may vary if these volume restrictions are reached.

6. PERCENTAGE ALLOCATION MANAGEMENT MODULE ("PAMM")

6.1. Fundamental Terms

6.1. The PAMM account terms, together with the Client Agreement, Risk Disclaimer, and Terms of Business, comprise all provisions and conditions provided to the client by Uexo Global Ltd for the use of PAMM accounts. It is mandatory to read and understand all these documents to gain access to the PAMM service.

6.2. BY REGISTERING AS A MANAGER OR AN INVESTOR, THE CLIENT ACKNOWLEDGES AND CONFIRMS THAT THEY HAVE READ AND UNDERSTOOD ALL DOCUMENTS RELATED TO THE PAMM SERVICE.

6.3. BY ACCEPTING THE PAMM MANAGER'S OFFER, INVESTORS AGREE THAT ALL TERMS SET FORTH IN THE OFFER WILL APPLY TO THEIR ACCOUNTS, AND THEY ARE BOUND BY THESE TERMS AND CONDITIONS.

6.4. The PAMM service is structured to allow the Investor's funds to be managed by the Manager. The PAMM account combines the investors' investment accounts and the Manager's trading account into a single, unified trading account under the Manager's control. The Manager performs

6.5. The PAMM account service does not constitute asset management for investors. Instead, it allows investors to follow the trading strategies of a manager who manages their own capital through a specific PAMM account alongside the investor's funds. Investors voluntarily select the manager at their own risk based on a public offer. Decisions to accept or reject the offer are solely the investor's responsibility and are made without any recommendation or solicitation from the Company.

6.6 The company has no right to disclose any personal information about the Managers, as each registered Managed PAMM Account is a personal account of Uexo Global Ltd's client, and therefore the owner's details are confidential and cannot be shared with third parties. Consequently, any claims or requests made against Uexo Global Ltd by investors regarding the legal or professional competence of Managers will be rejected outright.

6.7. An investor accepting the manager's offer confirms that they understand and accept the inherent risks associated with transactions in the OTC foreign exchange market. Uexo Global Ltd therefore informs the investor that it does not, and will not, guarantee the recurrence of rates of.

6.8. All trading on PAMM accounts may only be conducted by the Manager according to the agreed terms. Uexo Global Ltd will reject any claims from investors alleging that the Manager did not follow their recommendations.

6.9. Transfers of funds between the investor's personal accounts and PAMM trading accounts occur only upon requests made by the investor or by individuals authorized by the investor through a power of attorney. The manager has no control over or ability to hinder the investor's decisions to move funds in or out.

6.10. The investor has no right to file claims against Uexo Global Ltd's trading operations carried out within the PAMM account. Only the manager, following procedures established by Uexo Global Ltd, may submit claims regarding improper performance of Uexo Global Ltd's trading terms.

6.11. The transfer of a client's PAMM investment account from one referral group to another is prohibited. Uexo Global Ltd permits a change of the existing group only on an exceptional basis, and solely if the account has no trading history.

6.12. Uexo Global Ltd reserves the right to suspend or terminate the provision of the PAMM service to any manager at its sole discretion and at any time. Uexo Global Ltd may refuse to disclose the reasons or motives behind such decisions to managers or investors. Such decisions concerning any manager shall not be used by clients as grounds to damage the reputation of Uexo Global Ltd, its employees, or owners in any public or media forums.

6.13. The company retains the right to discontinue the PAMM and MAMM services at any time, subject to notifying all affected parties within an appropriate notice period.

7. PAMM ACCOUNTS

7.1. PAMM accounts are created to enable the implementation of strategies determined by the Manager, who trades with their own capital alongside the investor's capital (or a portion thereof) in the Forex and financial markets. The Manager conducts trades on PAMM accounts that combine both their own funds and the investor's capital.

7.2. The Manager's Rights

7.2.1. Execute trading transactions on PAMM accounts using the instruments provided by Uexo Global Ltd.

- 7.2.2. Create the Manager's Offer.
- 7.2.3. Access information regarding investors' balances.
- 7.2.4. Withdraw funds from their Manager Capital Account, where applicable.

7..2.5. The Manager is not authorized and shall not request deposits or withdrawals from the Investor's accounts.

7.2.6. ALL CALCULATIONS RELATED TO PAMM ACCOUNTS, INCLUDING DEPOSITS, WITHDRAWALS, AND THE CREDITING OR DEBITING OF SUCCESS FEES, ARE CONDUCTED BY THE PAMM SYSTEM.

7.3. Manager Account Registration and Obligations

7.3.1. A client wishing to register as a Manager must submit a request to Uexo Global Ltd. The Client acknowledges and confirms that approval by the Company constitutes unconditional acceptance of all applicable terms and conditions.

7.3.2. The necessary conditions for registering a PAMM Manager Account are as follows:

7.3.2.1. Opening and verifying a trading account.

7.3.2.2. Opening a PAMM Manager Account via the Client's PAMM portal.

7.3.3. Failure to meet one or more of these requirements will result in rejection of the registration application.

7.3.4. Upon successful registration, the Manager will receive an acceptance email containing login details.

7.3.5. Unless otherwise specified by the Manager, Uexo Global Ltd's requirements, or operational considerations, newly created PAMM Manager Accounts will be added to the Public PAMM Account Rankings on the Company's official website.

7.3.6. Uexo Global Ltd permits Managers to utilize PAMM services without publicizing a Manager Offer in the PAMM Account Rankings.

7.3.7. A Client may open up to eight (8) Manager Accounts. Uexo Global Ltd reserves the right to limit the number of Manager Accounts and to remove, suspend, or terminate any account at its sole discretion.

7.3.8. Uexo Global Ltd reserves the right to implement precautionary measures as deemed necessary to protect the best interests of the PAMM service, without prior notice to the Client. Such measures include, but are not limited to:

7.3.8.1. Modifying the PAMM Manager Account leverage;

7.3.8.2. Adjusting the PAMM Manager Account Stop Out Level;

7.3.8.3. Limiting the number of investors a PAMM Manager Account may have at any given time;

7.3.8.4. Restricting the total funds a PAMM Manager Account can accept from investors at any given time;

7.3.8.5. Requesting that a PAMM Manager Account cease operations.

7.3.8.6. Accounts with no trading activity for more than six (6) months are automatically removed from the PAMM Accounts Ranking list. Public accounts cannot be manually removed prior to six months of inactivity.

7.3.8.7. A PAMM Manager Account's status will be changed to 'Active' and added to the PAMM Account Rankings list only when the Manager deposits an amount equal to or exceeding the set Minimum Deposit.

NOTE: PAMM MANAGER ACCOUNTS THAT REMAIN UNFUNDED AND INACTIVE FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1) MONTH WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE PAMM PORTAL.

7.3.8.8. A PAMM Manager may deposit funds into their Manager Capital Account via the Client portal.

7.4. Manager's Offer

7.4.1. An Offer represents a proposal to employ specific trading strategies managed by Managers for the benefit of any Client of Uexo Global Ltd. Each Offer includes a set of parameters used by the Company to calculate the Manager's remuneration, along with terms and conditions governing the creation and operation of Managed accounts.

7.4.2Acceptance or rejection of any Offer related to investment in a PAMM account is entirely at the Client's discretion and does not create any contractual obligation, reciprocal relationship, or other binding commitment between Uexo Global Ltd, the Manager, and Investors.

7.4.3. The detailed parameters of the Offer are specified in section 2.2.5.

NOTE: THE MANAGER HAS NO AUTHORITY OR INFLUENCE OVER THE WITHDRAWAL OF FUNDS FROM THE INVESTOR'S ACCOUNT, AS SUCH TRANSACTIONS ARE CONDUCTED EXCLUSIVELY BY THE PAMM SYSTEM UPON THE INVESTOR'S REQUEST.

7.5. PAMM Accounts Parameters

7.5.1. Trading Name – must comply with and adhere to Uexo Global Ltd's Code of Conduct.

7.5.2. Public or Private status of the PAMM Account Profile.

7.5.3. Success Fee – the percentage of profits payable to the Manager.

7.5.4. Investors following the same PAMM Manager may have differing success fee percentages as mutually agreed between the parties.

7.5.5. Any withdrawal of funds will impact the PAMM Manager's account, with partial closure of open trades on the Manager Account triggered upon withdrawal.

7.5.6. Always Reduce – partial closure of open trades on a PAMM Manager Account is performed to facilitate the withdrawal of funds.

7.5.7. If partial closure of an open trade is not possible due to system limitations, the trade will be automatically closed in its entirety.

7.6. Investor Account Registration

7.6.1. Registration of any Client as an Investor is completed through Uexo Global Ltd's portal. By registering as an Investor, the Client confirms that:

7.6.1.1. The Client has read and fully understands all provisions contained within these Terms.

7.6.1.2. The Client possesses the necessary power and authority to comply with these Terms and acknowledges the importance of their own actions.

7.6.1.3. The Client guarantees that the management of Investor funds will not infringe upon the rights of the Investor or any third party.

7.6.1.4. The Client accepts responsibility for upholding the provisions of these Terms. Note: A Manager's Offer is deemed accepted once an Investor submits a fund deposit request to the specific Manager Account. Each Client is allowed to register only one Investor Account.

7.6.1.5. The company reserves the right, at its sole discretion, to limit the number of Manager Accounts and/or to remove, suspend, or terminate any account.

7.7. Deposits

7.7.1. An Investor may make a deposit into a PAMM Manager Account through the PAMM portal.

7.7.2. Deposits made to PAMM Manager Accounts are processed immediately, even if there are open trades on the Manager Account.

7.7.3. If clause 2.2.8.2 occurs, existing open trades will remain unaffected, and the newly deposited funds will be applied from the next new trade.

7.7.4. The deposited amount must not be less than the Minimum Deposit, if applicable.

7.7.5. In case of an incorrect deposit into the PAMM Account, you must submit a withdrawal request without delay.

7.7.6. If no immediate withdrawal request is made as per clause 2.2.8.5, please be aware that the funds may be utilized by the PAMM Manager.

7.8. Withdrawals

7.8.1. Investors may submit withdrawal requests from their accounts through the 'My Accounts' section.

7.8.2. All withdrawal requests are processed immediately.

7.8.3. Profit and loss from open positions and overnight position costs are calculated for each managed account according to the Investor's participation.

7.8.4. If an Investor requests a withdrawal while there are open trades in the related PAMM Manager Account, the following will apply:

7.8.5. The withdrawal will be processed immediately.

7.8.6. IMPORTANT: There may be a reduction in position size on the PAMM Manager Account (partial closing of open trades), if applicable.

7.8.7. The partial closure mentioned above will be executed before processing the withdrawal.

7.8.8. IMPORTANT: If a trade cannot be partially closed, it will be fully closed.

7.8.9. The system will automatically calculate the position size reduction proportionally to the withdrawn amount.

7.8.10. NOTE: The minimum trade reduction size is 0.01 lot. If partial reduction is impossible due to MT4/MT5 minimum contract size, the trade will be closed fully. Profits and losses will be allocated among all active investors based on their participation.

7.9. Protection Level

7.9.1. The PAMM system allows Investors the option to set a protection level and establish their own loss limits at their discretion.

7.9.2. The Protection Level, also referred to as the "Loss Limit," represents the percentage of Equity an Investor wishes to secure against losses in their Investor Account. Once the equity decreases to this specified loss limit, all open trades linked to the Investor Account will be closed, and participation in the Manager Account will be terminated.

7.9.3. Investors may adjust the Protection Level via the PAMM Portal.

7.9.4. In the event of a full stop-out of the PAMM Manager Account, the Protection Level will not be triggered. Uexo Global Ltd shall not be held liable if the Protection Level does not activate during a full stop-out on the PAMM Manager Account.

7.9.5. Due to market volatility, the Protection Level may be triggered at a value above or below the expected amount. Uexo Global Ltd is not responsible for any discrepancy between the anticipated protected amount and the actual recovered amount under volatile market conditions.

7.10. PAMM and Managed Accounts7.10.1. The Success Fee payable shall be calculated as follows:

7.10.2. (Allocated Profits – Allocated Losses) * Success Fee %

*Allocated Profits include gains from both closed and open trades, and similarly, Allocated Losses encompass losses from closed and open trades.

7.10.3. This calculation is based on the investment period, covering the timeframe from the last Success Fee payout to the present date. The indicative Success Fees payable may fluctuate as the value of open positions changes, in accordance with the High Watermark principle.

7.10.4. Success Fees are processed in accordance with the Manager's offer as displayed on the PAMM portal subscription page.

7.11. Manager's Obligations

7.11.1. The Manager, fully aware of the risks involved in trading, commits to undertaking activities aimed at increasing the Manager's Capital (if applicable) and the Investor Funds. Should Uexo Global Ltd determine that the Manager is not acting in the best interests of the Investor, it reserves the right to notify the Client and/or liquidate the PAMM Account.

7.11.2. The Manager confirms that:

7.11.2.1. He/she complies with all applicable regulations, including but not limited to, Foreign Exchange, tax, and civil laws of the jurisdiction in which they reside.

7.11.2.2. All personal information provided to Uexo Global Ltd during Client registration and PAMM account setup is accurate.

7.11.2.3. All documents governing trading and non-trading operations, as well as this Agreement, are understood and acknowledged.

7.11.2.4. All risks and implications related to trading in financial markets have been fully understood.

7.11.3. The Manager agrees to independently resolve any claims or complaints made against him/her by Investors or regulatory authorities, and under no circumstances shall Uexo Global Ltd, its owners, or representatives be involved in such legal matters.

7.11.4. The Manager shall maintain continuous monitoring and management of the PAMM account.

7.11.5. The Manager accepts the obligation to maintain strict confidentiality regarding access credentials to the client area. Complaints concerning unauthorized access will be denied if server logs indicate that the correct login and password were used.

7.11.6. The Manager agrees not to:

7.11.6.1. Represent or affiliate himself/herself with Uexo Global Ltd publicly or otherwise, whether verbally or in writing, in contracts or agreements.

7.11.6.2. Use Uexo Global Ltd's trademarks or logos in any documents or promotional materials.

7.11.6.3. Make statements, perform calculations, or assume obligations on behalf of Uexo Global Ltd in any public communication channels, including forums, publications, books, or presentations.

7.11.7. The Manager agrees that should any claims or demands arise as a result of their activities, he/she shall be responsible for settling all related financial liabilities at their own expense, including all balances in their trading accounts with Uexo Global Ltd. During the resolution of such disputes, any withdrawal requests submitted by the Manager will be suspended and will not be processed until full settlement of the matter.

7.12. Investor's Obligations

7.12.1. The Investor confirms that:

7.12.1.1. He/she complies with all applicable regulations, including but not limited to Foreign Exchange, tax, and civil laws of the jurisdiction where he/she resides.

7.12.1.2. All personal information provided to Uexo Global Ltd during the registration process and while obtaining Client status is accurate.

7.12.1.3. All documents governing trading and non-trading operations, including these terms, have been carefully read and understood.

7.12.1.4. The Investor fully understands all risks and implications associated with trading in financial markets.

7.12.2.2. The Investor agrees to pay all fees specified in the accepted Offer, including but not limited to:

7.12.2.3. Success Fees.

7.12.2.4. The Investor acknowledges that any claims or complaints arising from his/her activities shall be resolved independently and at his/her own expense.

7.12.2.5. The Investor accepts the responsibility to maintain full confidentiality of access credentials to his/her personal Client area. Any complaints regarding unauthorized access to the Client area or trading platform will be dismissed.

7.13. Archived PAMM Manager Accounts

7.13.1. Uexo Global Ltd reserves the right to archive a PAMM Manager Account if the Manager does not conduct any trading or financial transaction (such as deposits or withdrawals) within a period of one (1) month. Such an account may be deemed inactive and subsequently archived.

7.13.2. It is understood that only the PAMM Manager Account will be archived. Upon classification as archived, no further deposits will be accepted on behalf of the PAMM Manager and/or the Investor.

7.13.3. Should the PAMM Manager wish to reactivate an archived account, they must contact the PAMM department via email at support@uexo.com. Uexo Global Ltd reserves the right to decline any request for account restoration.

7.13.4. If an Investor under the PAMM Manager retains any balance, the remaining funds will be transferred to the Investor's client account. The Investor will be notified of this transaction via email sent to the address registered with Uexo Global Ltd at the time of registration.

8. RISKS

8.1. The company does not guarantee any profit or rate of return. Past positive performance is not indicative of future results.

8.2. Trading financial instruments such as foreign exchange, contracts for difference, or other leveraged financial derivatives is speculative in nature and involves a significant risk of loss, which may exceed the initial investment.

8.3. Beyond the inherent risks associated with trading complex leveraged financial products, additional risks exist when trading through Money Manager services or Copy Trading services, including but not limited to:

8.3.1. Potential losses or unrealized gains arising from investments in a Money Manager system;

8.3.2. Risks stemming from technical malfunctions that could cause delays in fund transfers between accounts or in trade execution;

8.3.3. The possibility that the Money Manager may lack the necessary skills, experience, or qualifications;

8.3.4. Risks related to the Money Manager's inability to access the system due to technical problems; and

8.3.5. Risks of improper trading activities, fraud, or negligence committed by the Money Manager.

8.4. Clients should fully understand the risks involved in trading these markets and are advised to consult with an independent financial advisor should they have any questions or uncertainties.

9. AMENDMENTS

9.1. The company reserves the right to amend, modify, revise, or supplement this Agreement at any time. The Money Manager may only make changes, revisions, additions, or modifications to this Agreement with the prior written consent of the company.

10. SEVERABILITY

10.1. If any provision of this Agreement is found to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable for any reason, such invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability shall not affect the remaining provisions of this Agreement. The Agreement shall be interpreted as if the invalid, illegal, or unenforceable provision had never been included, unless its removal would materially alter the Agreement to the extent that fulfilling the transactions contemplated herein becomes unreasonable.

11. GOVERNING LANGUAGE

11.1. This Agreement, along with any supplementary agreements, whether current or future, shall be executed in the English language. Any translations into other languages are provided solely for convenience. In the event of any inconsistency or discrepancy between the original English text and its translation, the original English version shall prevail.

12. GOVERNING LAW

12.1. This Agreement, along with all transactional relations between the client and the Company, shall be governed by the laws of Mauritius. Any disputes arising under or in connection with this Agreement shall be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of Mauritius.

Do you have any questions?

If you are unsure of the things stated within this policy, or have any questions, please contact us either via our live chat features, which can be found on our website, or by emailing us at info@uexo.com.